
TURNBULL CREEK 
 Community Development District 

 
January 11, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Turnbull Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.turnbullcreekcdd.com 
  
 
January 4, 2022 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Turnbull Creek Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 
scheduled for Tuesday, January 11, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. (closed session) 6:30 p.m. 
Regular Business Meeting at the Murabella Amenity Center, 101 Positano Avenue, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092.   
 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
5:30 p.m. 
 I. Shade Session Regarding Security Plan * 
 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Staff Reports 
  A. Landscape Manager (Presenter:  Trimac) 
   1. Inspection Checklist 
 
  B. Engineer (Presenter: JMT)   
   1. Consideration of Proposal to Conduct Stormwater System 20-Year 

Need Analysis and Prepare Report for Submission to St. Johns County 
 
 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2022-03, Adopting Amended Prompt Payment 

Policies 
 
 V. Staff Reports (Part 2) 
  A. Attorney (Presenter:  Jennifer Kilinski) 



  
  B. Manager (Presenter:  Ernesto Torres)  
     
  C. Operation Manager – (Presenter:  James Schieszer) 
   1. Memorandum 
 
   2. Proposal from Roberts Tree Service for Removal of Dead Pine Trees 
 
   3. Proposal from Court Surfaces for Pickleball Lines 
 
   4. Proposal from Trimac Outdoor for Mulch 
 
   5. Proposal from Trimac Outdoor for Sod Replacement 
 
   6. Lake Maintenance Report 
 
  D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter:  Erick Hutchinson) 
   1. Gift of Dance 
 
   2. Amenity Soccer 
 
   3. Amenity Basketball 
 
 VI. Supervisor’s Requests and Public Comments 
 
 VII. Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter:  Ernesto Torres) 
  A. Approval of Minutes of the November 9, 2021 Meeting 
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2021; Month-to-Month 
Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule  

   
  C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 VIII. Adjournment (Next Scheduled Meeting – March 8, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m.) 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have questions regarding any of the 
items on this agenda, please call me in advance of the meeting. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Ernesto Torres 
District Manager 
 
*** Florida law requires Board discussions related to the District’s security system, as well as any 
discussions that would reveal the operations of the security system, types of equipment, and/or 



locations, to be held in a closed session, per Section 119.07138 and Section 281.301 of the 
Florida Statutes. Only the Board and staff can be present for discussion of this agenda item. 
Board and staff can be present for discussion of this agenda item. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



November 9, 2021

Turnbull Creek Community Development District

ATTN: Ernesto Torres

475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

P: 904.940.8550 x 403

E: etorres@gmsnf.com

RE: Turnbull Creek CDD – Engineering Services

CDD Stormwater Management Needs Analysis (Chapter 2021-194, Laws of Florida/HB53)

 

Dear Mr. Torres:

As discussed at recent board meetings by your District Counsel, a new law requiring special districts that either 

own or operate stormwater management systems, stormwater management programs or wastewater services to 

create a 20-year needs analysis of such system(s). The requirements relating to stormwater management 

programs and systems are found in Section 5 of Chapter 2021-194, Laws of Florida, creating Section 403.9302, 

Florida Statutes (attached hereto for reference). The Office of Economic and Demographic Research (“OEDR”) 

recently promulgated additional details and an excel template for reporting the stormwater needs analyses. The 

first analysis must be created by June 30, 2022, and the analysis must be updated every five years thereafter. The 

needs analysis, along with the methodology and any supporting data necessary to interpret the results, must be 

submitted to the county in which the largest portion of the service area or stormwater system is located.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

JMT will perform the following services to help the CDD complete the stormwater needs analysis spreadsheet:  

 Task 1 – Stormwater Inventory & Cost Estimate – The template provided by the Office of Economic and 

Demographic Research requires an inventory of the stormwater facilities owned and maintained by the 

district be taken and reported. This data will also be required to create the cost estimates required for the 

20-year needs analysis including O&M expenditures and Expansion/End of Useful Life costs. JMT will 

perform the inventory of the CDD’s stormwater facilities using asbuilt plans the CDD has on file already 

(or these will be acquired through public records). No site inspections are included. JMT will also perform 

a cost estimate in accordance with the requirements of the template provided for O&M expenditures and 

Expansion/End of Useful Life costs for the 20-year requirement in 5-year increments.

 Task 2 – Report & District Management Coordination – The template provided by the Office of Economic 

and Demographic Research requires budget information from the last 5 years of stormwater 

projects/O&M expenditures and budget information for future funding for the next 20-year projections. 

JMT will coordinate with the District Management staff to obtain the required past records and any future 

budget data such as reserve studies or budget projection they may have. 

 



Civil Engineering Services 11/9/2021
Turnbull Creek Community Development District

Page 2

Exclusions

 Services provided in conjunction with easements, waivers, variances or denials, O&E reports

 Attendance any Site Visits 

 Geotechnical Field & Laboratory Analysis

 Design Plans

To Be Provided By the Owner

 Access to all budget information required per the template

 Any Historical Plans and Surveys for the Site

COMPENSATION
Compensation for these services is shown below (typical direct expenses included).  

TASKS BASIC SERVICES FEE

Task 1 – Stormwater Inventory & Cost Estimate $4,030

Task 2 – Report & District Management Coordination $1,860

Total $5,890

Again, thank you for this opportunity.  

Sincerely,

JOHNSON, MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON, INC.

Steve Collins, PhD, PE

Project Manager



PROJECT SENIOR PROJECT SENIOR TOTAL

TASK PRINCIPAL MANAGER ENGINEER ENGINEER ENGINEER INSPECTOR INSPECTOR CLERICAL TOTAL LABOR

MANHOURS COST

Approved Hourly Rate $220 $195 $175 $135 $105 $105 $65 $50 

BASIC SERVICES

Task 1 - Stormwater Inventory & Cost Estimate 1 4 10 16 31 $4,030

Task 2 - Report & District Management Coordination 4 8 12 $1,860

BASIC SERVICES SUBTOTAL 1 8 0 18 16 0 0 0 43 $5,890

ADDITIONAL SERVICE ALLOWANCES SUBTOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0

GRAND TOTAL 1 8 0 18 16 0 0 0 43 $5,890

CLIENT:

PROJECT NAME:

DATE OF ESTIMATE: November 9, 2021

Stormwater Needs Analysis

Turnbull Creek CDD



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING PROMPT PAYMENT POLICIES 
AND PROCEDURES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 218, FLORIDA STATUTES; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
 WHEREAS, the Turnbull Creek Community Development District (the “District”) is a local 
unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, being situated entirely within St. Johns County, Florida; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 218, Florida Statutes, requires timely payment to vendors and 
contractors providing certain goods and/or services to the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) accordingly finds that it is in 
the best interest of the District to establish by resolution Prompt Payment Policies and 
Procedures as may be amended or updated from time to time for immediate use and application. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 
 

 SECTION 1. The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures attached hereto as Exhibit A 
are hereby adopted pursuant to this Resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business. 
The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures shall remain in full force and effect until such time 
as the Board may amend or replace them; provided, however, that as the provisions of Chapter 
218, Florida Statutes, are amended from time to time, the attached Prompt Payment Policies and 
Procedures shall automatically be amended to incorporate the new requirements of law without 
any further action by the Board.  The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures hereby adopted 
supplant and replace any previously adopted Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures. 
 
 SECTION 2.   If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.   
 
 SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain 
in effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of January, 2022. 
 
ATTEST:       TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A:  Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures 



 

 
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures 
In Accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act  

Chapter 218, Part VII, Florida Statutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

January 11, 2022



 

 
 

 
Turnbull Creek Community Development District 

Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures 
 

Table of Contents 
 
I. Purpose  ................................................................................................................................................  1 
 
II. Scope   ..................................................................................................................................................  1 
 
III. Definitions   ...........................................................................................................................................  1 

A. Agent    .................................................................................................................................  1 
B. Construction Services   .........................................................................................................  1 
C. Contractor or Provider of Construction Services   ...............................................................  1 
D. Date Stamped   .....................................................................................................................  1 
E. Improper Invoice   ................................................................................................................  2 
F. Improper Payment Request  ................................................................................................  2 
G. Non-Construction Goods and Services ................................................................................  2 
H. Proper Invoice   ....................................................................................................................  2 
I. Proper Payment Request   ...................................................................................................  2 
J. Provider  ...............................................................................................................................  2 
K. Purchase   .............................................................................................................................  2 
L. Vendor   ................................................................................................................................  2 

 
IV. Proper Invoice/Payment Request Requirements   ...............................................................................  3 

A. General   ...............................................................................................................................  3 
B. Sales Tax   .............................................................................................................................  3 
C. Federal Identification and Social Security Numbers  ...........................................................  3 
D. Proper Invoice for Non-Construction Goods and Services   .................................................  3 
E. Proper Payment Request Requirements for Construction Services ....................................  4 

 
V. Submission of Invoices and Payment Requests   ..................................................................................  4 
 
VI. Calculation of Payment Due Date  ........................................................................................................  5 

A. Non-Construction Goods and Services Invoices   .................................................................  5 
B. Payment Requests for Construction Services   ....................................................................  6 

 
VII.      Resolution of Disputes   ........................................................................................................................  7 

A. Dispute Between the District and a Provider   .....................................................................  7 
B. Dispute Resolution Procedures  ...........................................................................................  7 

 
VIII. Purchases Involving Federal Funds or Bond Funds ...............................................................................  8 

 
IX.      Requirements for Construction Services Contracts – Project Completion; Retainage  ........................  8 
 
X.      Late Payment Interest Charges   ...........................................................................................................  9 

A. Related to Non-Construction Goods and Services   .............................................................  9 
B. Related to Construction Services    ......................................................................................  9 
C. Report of Interest   ...............................................................................................................  9 



 

1 
 

I. Purpose 
In accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act (Chapter 218, Part VII, 
Florida Statutes) (“PPA”), the purpose of the Turnbull Creek Community Development 
District (“District”) Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures (“Policies & Procedures”) is 
to provide a specific policy to ensure timely payment to Vendors and Contractors (both 
hereinafter defined) providing goods and/or services to the District and ensure the 
timely receipt by the District of goods and/or services contemplated at the time of 
contracting.  Please note that the PPA, like any statute or law, may be amended from 
time to time by legislative action.  These Policies & Procedures are based on the statutory 
requirements as of the date identified on the cover page of this document.  By this 
reference, as applicable statutory provisions subsequently change, these Policies & 
Procedures shall automatically be amended to incorporate the new requirements of law.  
These Policies & Procedures are adopted by the District to provide guidance in 
contracting matters.  Failure by the District to comply with these Policies & Procedures 
shall not expand the rights or remedies of any Provider (hereinafter defined) against the 
District under the PPA.  Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted as more restrictive 
on the District than what is provided for in the PPA. 

 
II. Scope 

These Policies & Procedures apply to all operations of the District, including Construction 
Services and Non-Construction Goods and Services, as applicable. 

 
III. Definitions 

 
A. Agent 

The District-contracted architect, District-contracted engineer, District Manager, 
or other person, acting on behalf of the District, which is required by law or 
contract to review invoices or payment requests from Providers (hereinafter 
defined). Such individuals/entities must be identified in accordance with §218.735 
(1), Fla. Stat., and further identified in the relevant agreement between the 
District and the Provider. 

 
B. Construction Services 

All labor, services, and materials provided in connection with the construction, 
alteration, repair, demolition, reconstruction, or other improvement to real 
property that require a license under parts I and II of Chapter 489, Fla. Stat. 

 
C. Contractor or Provider of Construction Services 

The entity or individual that provides Construction Services through direct 
contract with the District. 

 
D. Date Stamped 

Each original and revised invoice or payment request received by the District shall 
be marked electronically or manually, by use of a date stamp or other method, 



 

2 
 

which date marking clearly indicates the date such invoice or payment request is 
first delivered to the District through its Agent.  In the event that the Agent 
receives an invoice or payment request, but fails to timely or physically mark on 
the document the date received, “Date Stamped” shall mean the date of actual 
receipt by the Agent. 

 
E. Improper Invoice 

An invoice that does not conform to the requirements of a Proper Invoice. 
 

F. Improper Payment Request 
A request for payment for Construction Services that does not conform to the 
requirements of a Proper Payment Request. 
 

G. Non-Construction Goods and Services 
All labor, services, goods and materials provided in connection with anything 
other than construction, alteration, repair, demolition, reconstruction, or other 
improvements to real property. 
 

H. Proper Invoice 
An invoice that conforms to all statutory requirements, all requirements of these 
Policies and Procedures not expressly waived by the District and any additional 
requirements included in the agreement for goods and/or services for which the 
invoice is submitted not expressly waived by the District.  

 
I. Proper Payment Request 

A request for payment for Construction Services which conforms to all statutory 
requirements, all requirements of these Policies & Procedures not expressly 
waived by the District and any additional requirements included in the 
Construction Services agreement for which the Payment Request is submitted not 
expressly waived by the District. 

 
J. Provider 

Includes any Vendor, Contractor or Provider of Construction Services, as defined 
herein. 

 
 K. Purchase 

The purchase of goods, materials, services, or Construction Services; the purchase 
or lease of personal property; or the lease of real property by the District. 

 
L. Vendor 

Any person or entity that sells goods or services, sells or leases personal property, 
or leases real property directly to the District, not including Construction Services. 

  



 

3 
 

IV. Proper Invoice/Payment Request Requirements 
 
 A. General 

Prior to Provider receiving payment from the District, Non-Construction Goods 
and Services and Construction Services, as applicable, shall be received and 
performed in accordance with contractual or other specifications or requirements 
to the satisfaction of the District. Provision or delivery of Non-Construction Goods 
and Services to the District does not constitute acceptance for the purpose of 
payment.  Final acceptance and authorization of payment shall be made only after 
delivery and inspection by the Agent and the Agent’s confirmation that the Non-
Construction Goods and Services or Construction Services meet contract 
specifications and conditions.  Should the Non-Construction Goods and Services 
or Construction Services differ in any respect from the specifications, payment 
may be withheld until such time as the Provider takes necessary corrective action.  
Certain limited exceptions which require payment in advance are permitted when 
authorized by the District Board of Supervisors (“Board”) or when provided for in 
the applicable agreement. 

 
B. Sales Tax 

Providers should not include sales tax on any invoice or payment request. The 
District’s current tax-exempt number is 85-8013325158C-1. A copy of the tax-
exempt form will be supplied to Providers upon request. 

 
C. Federal Identification and Social Security Numbers  

Providers are paid using either a Federal Identification Number or Social Security 
Number.  To receive payment, Providers should supply the District with the correct 
number as well as a proper Internal Revenue Service W-9 Form.  The District 
Manager shall treat information provided in accordance with Florida law. 

 
Providers should notify the District Manager when changes in data occur 
(telephone (904) 940-5850, email etorres@gmsnf.com). 

 
D. Proper Invoice for Non-Construction Goods and Services  

All Non-Construction Goods and Services invoiced must be supplied or performed 
in accordance with the applicable purchase order (including any bid/proposal 
provided, if applicable) or agreement and such Non-Construction Goods and 
Services quantity and quality must be equal to or better than what is required by 
such terms.  Unless otherwise specified in the applicable agreement, invoices 
should contain all of the following minimum information in order to be considered 
a Proper Invoice: 
 
1. Name of Vendor 
2. Remittance address 
3. Invoice Date 



 

4 
 

4. Invoice number 
5. The “Bill To” party must be the District or the Board, or other entity approved 

in writing by the Board of the District Manager 
6. Project name (if applicable) 
7. In addition to the information required in Section IV.D.1-6 above, invoices 

involving the purchase of goods should also contain: 
a. A complete item description 
b. Quantity purchased 
c. Unit price(s) 
d. Total price (for each item) 
e. Total amount of invoice (all items) 
f. The location and date(s) of delivery of the goods to the District 

8. In addition to the information required in Section IV.D.1-6 above, invoices 
involving the purchase of services should also contain: 

a. Itemized description of services performed 
b. The location and date of delivery of the services to the District 
c. Billing method for services performed (i.e., approved hourly rates, 

percentage of completion, cost plus fixed fee, direct/actual costs, etc.) 
d. Itemization of other direct, reimbursable costs (including description 

and amount) 
e. Copies of invoices for other direct, reimbursable costs (other than 

incidental costs such as copying) and one (1) of the following: 
i. Copy of both sides of a cancelled check evidencing payment for 

costs submitted for reimbursement 
ii. Paid receipt 

iii. Waiver/lien release from subcontractor (if applicable) 
9. Any applicable discounts 
10. Any other information or documentation, which may be required or specified 

under the terms of the purchase order or agreement 
 

E. Proper Payment Request Requirements for Construction Services 
Payment Requests must conform to all requirements of Section IV, A-D above, 
unless otherwise specified in the terms of the applicable agreement or purchase 
order between the District and the Provider. 

 
V. Submission of Invoices and Payment Requests  

The Provider shall submit all Invoices and Payment Requests for both Construction 
Services and Non-Construction Goods and Services to the District’s Agent as provided in 
the purchase order or agreement, as applicable, and to the District Manager as follows: 
 

Submit the invoice and/or payment request, with required additional material and 
in conformance with these Policies and Procedures, by mail, by hand delivery, or 
via email (Note: email is the preferred method for receipt of Non-Construction 
Goods and Services invoices). 



 

5 
 

1. Mailing and Drop Off Address 
Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 
   

2.  Email Address 
   etorres@gmsnf.com    
 
VI. Calculation of Payment Due Date 
  
 A. Non-Construction Goods and Services Invoices  
 
  1. Receipt of Proper Invoice  

Payment is due from the District forty-five (45) days from the date on 
which a Proper Invoice is Date Stamped.   

 
2. Receipt of Improper Invoice  

If an Improper Invoice is received, a required invoice is not received, or 
invoicing of a request for payment is not required, the time when payment 
is due from the District is forty-five (45) days from the latest date of the 
following: 

a. On which delivery of personal property is fully accepted by the 
District; 

b. On which services are completed and accepted by the District; 
c. On which the contracted rental period begins (if applicable); or 
d. On which the District and the Vendor agree in a written agreement 

that provides payment due dates. 
 

3. Rejection of an Improper Invoice 
The District may reject an Improper Invoice.  Within ten (10) days of receipt 
of the Improper Invoice by the District, the Vendor must be notified that 
the invoice is improper and be given an opportunity to correct the deficient 
or missing information, remedy the faulty work, replace the defective 
goods, or take other necessary, remedial action. 

 
The District’s rejection of an Improper Invoice must: 

a. Be provided in writing; 
b. Specify any and all known deficiencies; and 
c. State actions necessary to correct the Improper Invoice. 

 
If the Vendor submits a corrected invoice, which corrects the deficiencies 
specified in the District’s written rejection, the District must pay the 
corrected invoice within the later of: (a) ten (10) business days after date 



 

6 
 

the corrected invoice is Date Stamped; or (b) forty-five (45) days after the 
date the Improper Invoice was Date Stamped. 
 
If the Vendor submits an invoice in response to the District’s written 
rejection which fails to correct the deficiencies specified or continues to be 
an Improper Invoice, the District must reject that invoice as stated herein. 
 

4. Payment of Undisputed Portion of Invoice 
If the District disputes a portion of an invoice, the undisputed portion shall 
be paid in a timely manner and in accordance with the due dates for 
payment as specified in these Policies & Procedures. 

 
B. Payment Requests for Construction Services  

 
1. Receipt of Proper Payment Request 

The time at which payment is due for Construction Services from the 
 District is as follows: 

 
a. If an Agent must approve the payment request before it is 

submitted to the District Manager, payment (whether full or 
partial) is due twenty-five (25) business days after the payment 
request is Date Stamped.  The Provider may send the District an 
overdue notice.  If the payment request is not rejected within four 
(4) business days after Date Stamp of the overdue notice, the 
payment request shall be deemed accepted, except for any portion 
of the payment request that is fraudulent, misleading or is the 
subject of dispute. 

 
The agreement between the District and the Provider shall identify 
the Agent to which the Provider shall submit its payment request, 
or shall be provided by the District through a separate written 
notice no later than ten (10) days after contract award or notice to 
proceed, whichever is later. Provider’s submission of a payment 
request to the Agent shall be Date Stamped, which shall commence 
the time periods for payment or rejection of a payment request or 
invoice as provided in this section. 

 
b. If, pursuant to contract, an Agent is not required to approve the 

payment request submitted to the District, payment is due twenty 
(20) business days after the payment request is Date Stamped 
unless such payment request includes fraudulent or misleading 
information or is the subject of dispute. 

 
2. Receipt and Rejection of Improper Payment Request 



 

7 
 

a. If an Improper Payment Request is received, the District must reject 
the Improper Payment Request within twenty (20) business days 
after the date on which the payment request is Date Stamped.  

 
b. The District’s rejection of the Improper Payment Request must: 

i. Be provided in writing; 
ii. Specify any and all known deficiencies; and 
iii. State actions necessary to correct the Improper Invoice. 

 
c. If a Provider submits a payment request which corrects the 

deficiency specified in the District’s written rejection, the District 
must pay or reject the corrected submission no later than ten (10) 
business days after the date the corrected payment request is Date 
Stamped. 

 
3.   Payment of Undisputed Portion of Payment Request 

If the District disputes a portion of a payment request, the undisputed 
portion shall be paid in a timely manner and in accordance with the due 
dates for payment as specified in this section. 

 
VII. Resolution of Disputes 
 

If a dispute arises between a Provider and the District concerning payment of an invoice 
or payment request, the dispute shall be resolved as set forth in §218.735, Fla. Stat., for 
Construction Services, and §218.76, Fla. Stat. for Non-Construction Goods and Services. 
 
A. Dispute between the District and a Provider 

If a dispute between the District and a Provider cannot be resolved following 
resubmission of a payment request by the Provider, the dispute must be resolved 
in accordance with the dispute resolution procedure prescribed in the 
construction contract, if any. In the absence of a prescribed procedure in the 
contract, the dispute must be resolved by the procedures specified below. 

 
B. Dispute Resolution Procedures 

 
1. If an Improper Payment Request or Improper Invoice is submitted, and the 

Provider refuses or fails to submit a revised payment request or invoice as 
contemplated by the PPA and these Policies and Procedures, the Provider 
shall, not later than thirty (30) days after the date on which the last 
payment request or invoice was Date Stamped, submit a written 
statement via certified mail to the Agent, copying the District Manager, 
specifying the basis upon which the Provider contends the last submitted 
payment request or invoice was proper. 

 



 

8 
 

2. Within forty-five (45) days of receipt by the Agent and District Manager of 
the disputed, last-submitted payment request or invoice, the Agent and/or 
District Manager shall commence investigation of the dispute and render 
a final decision on the matter no later than sixty (60) days after the date 
on which the last-submitted payment request or invoice is Date Stamped. 

 
3. With regard to contracts executed on or after July 1, 2021, if the District 

does not commence the dispute resolution procedure within the time 
provided herein, a Provider may give written notice via certified mail to the 
Agent, copying the District Manager, of the District’s failure to timely 
commence its dispute resolution procedure. If the District fails to 
commence the dispute resolution procedure within 4 business days after 
receipt of such notice, any amounts resolved in the Provider’s favor shall 
bear mandatory interest, as set forth in section 218.735(9), Florida 
Statutes, from the date on which the payment request or invoice 
containing the disputed amounts was Date Stamped.  If the dispute 
resolution procedure is not commenced within 4 business days after 
receipt of the notice, the objection to the payment request or invoice shall 
be deemed waived. The waiver of an objection pursuant to this paragraph 
does not relieve a Provider of its contractual obligations. 

 
4. Absent a written agreement to the contrary, if the Provider refuses or fails 

to provide the written statement required above, the Agent and/or District 
Manager is not required to contact the Provider in the investigation.  In 
addition, and absent a written agreement to the contrary, if such written 
statement is not provided, the District may immediately contract with 
third parties to provide the goods and services subject to the dispute and 
deduct the costs of such third party purchases from amounts owed to the 
Provider. 

 
5. The Board shall approve any decision of the District Manager to contract 

with a third party which would result in: 1) an expenditure above what is 
budgeted for the Construction Services or Non-Construction Services; or 2) 
an expenditure which exceeds the original contract amount for the 
Construction Services or Non-Construction Services by more than ten 
percent (10%) or Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000). 

 
6. A written explanation of the final decision shall be sent to the Provider, via 

certified mail, within five (5) business days from the date on which such 
final decision is made.  A copy of the written explanation of the final 
decision shall be provided to the Chairperson of the Board simultaneously 
with the certified mailing to the Provider. 

 



 

9 
 

7. If a Provider does not accept in writing the final decision within five (5) 
days after receipt by the Provider, the District may immediately contract 
with third parties to provide the goods and services subject to the dispute 
and deduct the costs of such third party purchases from amounts owed to 
the Provider.  If the costs of the third party purchases exceed the amount 
the District owes to the Provider, the District may seek to recover such 
excess from the Provider in a court of law or as otherwise provided in an 
agreement between the District and the Provider.  Nothing contained 
herein shall limit or affect the District’s ability to enforce all of its legal and 
contractual rights and remedies against the Provider. 

    
VIII.  Purchases Involving Federal Funds or Bond Funds 
 

When the District intends to pay for a purchase with federal funds or bond funds, the 
District shall make such purchases only upon reasonable assurances that federal funds or 
bond funds sufficient to cover the cost will be received.  When payment is contingent 
upon the receipt of bond funds, federal funds or federal approval, the public procurement 
documents and any agreement with a Provider shall clearly state such contingency. 
(§218.77, Fla. Stat.). 
 

IX. Requirements for Construction Services Contracts – Project Completion;  
 Retainage 
 

The District intends to follow the PPA requirements for construction project completion 
and retainage, including, but not limited to, §218.735 (7) and (8), Fla. Stat. 
 

X. Late Payment Interest Charges 
 

Failure on the part of the District to make timely payments may result in District 
responsibility for late payment interest charges.  No agreement between the District and 
a Provider may prohibit the collection of late payment interest charges allowable under 
the PPA as mandatory interest. (§218.75, Fla. Stat.). 

 
A. Related to Non-Construction Goods and Services 

All payments due from the District, and not made within the time specified within 
this policy, will bear interest, from thirty (30) days after the due date, at the rate 
of one percent (1%) per month on the unpaid balance.  The Vendor must submit 
a Proper Invoice to the District for any interest accrued in order to receive the 
interest payment. (§218.735(9), Fla. Stat.). 

 
An overdue period of less than one (1) month is considered as one (1) month in 
computing interest.  Unpaid interest is compounded monthly.  The term one (1) 
month means a period beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same 
day of the following month. 



 

10 
 

 
B. Related to Construction Services 

All payments for Construction Services that are not made within the time periods 
specified within the applicable statute, shall bear interest from thirty (30) days 
after the due date, at the rate of one percent (1%) per month for contracts 
executed on or before June 30, 2021, and at the rate of two percent (2%) per 
month for contracts executed on or after July 1, 2021, or the rate specified by 
agreement, whichever is greater. §218.735(9), Fla. Stat.  The Provider must submit 
a Proper Payment Request to the District for any interest accrued in order to 
receive the interest payment.  An overdue period of less than one (1) month is 
considered as one (1) month in computing interest. (§218.74 (4), Fla. Stat.). 

 
Unpaid interest is compounded monthly.  The term one (1) month means a period 
beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same day of the following 
month. 

 
C. Report of Interest 

If the total amount of interest paid during the preceding fiscal year exceeds $250, 
the District Manager is required to submit a report to the Board during December 
of each year, stating the number of interest payments made and the total amount 
of such payments. (§218.78, Fla. Stat.). 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



       Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257 

 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  January 11, 2022 

To:  Turnbull Board of Supervisors 
  Ernesto Torres, Richard Whetsel 

From:  Jim Schieszer, Operations Manager 
   Erick Hutchison, Amenity Manager  

Re:  Turnbull Creek CDD 

  Monthly Murabella Operations Report 
 
The following is a summary of activities related to the RMS operations of the Turnbull Creek 
Community Development District. 

 

      Site Field Manager: Jim Schieszer 

1. Property maintenance, janitorial, trash cans bags, trash pickup on all roads and common areas and 
athletic fields, dog pots & mail kiosks & playground areas.  

2. Daily pool maintenance: chemicals & vacuuming, timer changed & ADA lift chairs maintenance. 

3. Follow through with resident concerns in regard to property issues, (Ant hills, irrigation breaks, 
pond bank erosion issues, pond algae and tree issues, etc.) 

4. Meeting with Timac Outdoors (Todd Murphy) in regard to landscaping issues and updates.  

5. Communications with technician with irrigation leaks as they occurred for repairs. 

6. Communication with Chris Railing (Future Horizons) for lake work and monthly reports. 

7. Auditing / Documentation of Trimac Outdoors. 

8.    Pressure washing of amenity area 

        9.    Replaced swings at Pascara park. 
 
       10.  Replaced slide at San Mario park. 

       11. Starting the pond bank repair project  

       12. Tennis court nets repaired 

       13. Still waiting for pickle ball stripping, and bids for the pine tree removal. Also multiple irrigation  

issues to be resolved. 



Amenity Manager: Erick Hutchison 

● All rentals and amenities are fully operational and running smoothly 
● All high touched surfaces are being sanitized daily 
● Renew contract for Gift of Dance, Amenity soccer and Amenity Basketball  

 
 

 

Other Ongoing Projects: Site  

●  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact me at (248) 807-2763 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 

 

 

   

 

 

  

  



















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

5. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

6. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Murabella- Thursdays
starting January 20th- May 10th

4:45pm- 5:30pm Ages 3-5
$65 per month 

 
5:30-6:30pm

Grades- 1st-5th
$70 per month 

 
(Performance attire not included)

  

For more information visit:
giftofdance.net

 thegiftofdanceclass@gmail.com
904-434-5607

Online Registration for Spring
Now Available...



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



1 

TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Turnbull Creek Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, November 9, 2021 at 6:31 p.m. at the Murabella Amenity 

Center, 101 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris DelBene Chairman 
 Diana Jordan-Burks Vice Chairperson 
 Brian J. Wing Supervisor 
 Chuck Labanowski Supervisor 
 Jeremy Vencil Supervisor 
 
 Also Present were: 
 
 Ernesto Torres District Manager 
 Jennifer Kilinski District Counsel 
 Steve Collins District Engineer 
 Jim Schieszer Riverside Management 
 Erick Hutchinson Amenity Manager 
 Todd Murphy Trimac 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 9, 2021 meeting.  An 

audio copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Torres called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

 Mr. James stated I’m here to address item five, the request to repaint the second tennis 

court with pickleball lines.  Thank you for resurfacing the courts, we use them a lot.  There is a 

group of about ten that play four to five days a week.  There are other people playing too.  We are 

requesting that you paint the other side of the court so we can play more games.   

 A resident stated at the last CDD meeting you mentioned starting on the large pond.  Do 

you have a timeline on that? 



November 9, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

2 

 Mr. Torres stated we will take that later in the agenda. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Landscape Manager (Presenter: Trimac) 

1. Inspection Checklist 

 Mr. Schieszer stated we have had Trimac for over 30-days now and we are catching up on 

everything.  They had a 30-day list where they went through the entire property and for the most 

part everybody is quite pleased with it at this point.  The berms are getting cleaned up, all the 

grasses are in order now and they have the flowers planted at the entrances, a few died due to 

irrigation issues but that was fixed today.   

 Mr. Wing stated I have heard lots of positive comments, but one resident thought they were 

cutting the pond banks too short. 

 Mr. Murphy stated the Bahia should be around 3-3 ½” and St. Augustine should be 4-4 ½”.  

Usually in the winter St. Augustine will go down to about 4” but the Bermuda is the same way, 

you want to keep it low.  They are not scalping it but when it was cut in the summer, they let it 

grow too high.   

 

B. Engineer (Presenter: JMT) 

 Mr. Collins stated the contractor signed the agreement for the pond bank issue and they are 

ready to go.  We are waiting on the NOI with Department of Environmental Protection, it is in 

their court and when we get that from DEP they will be ready to start.   

 Mr. Torres stated I would like to move up item 10A, before Steve leaves. 

 

 Needs Analysis that Districts Providing Wastewater or Stormwater Management 
Services Must Complete by June 30, 2022 

 Ms. Kilinski stated I provided a supplemental memo regarding the changes to the law that 

requires special districts, counties and cities to provide a stormwater needs assessment every five 

years.  We were waiting on the office of economic research and development to provide some 

guidelines and we were hoping they would provide specific parameters.  We recommend that your 

engineer provide a work authorization to start doing that work.   

 Mr. Collins stated I sent a proposal for us to do that.  We have to do this for all the districts 

and we put together a proposal to do the least amount of effort to get this report done.  The scope 



November 9, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

3 

we included is a stormwater inventory and cost estimate and filling in the remainder of this report.  

The report provides a 20-year expenditure plan for all your stormwater infrastructure, which is all 

the pipes, inlets and ponds and the cost to replace them and the like if that falls within the next 20-

years.  There could be a benefit to you of having this report to be able to plan ahead in terms of 

expenditures.  Our estimate to produce that report for you is $5,890.  We are not doing a pipe 

inspection, we are going to look at all the plans, permits and what other information you have to 

develop an inventory.  This is just stormwater structures, not sewer and look at the age of 

everything and when things have to be replaced.  The form asked if you have a dedicated funding 

source for that or would it be a non-dedicated funding source.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Ms. Burks with all in favor 
the proposal from JMT to prepare the stormwater needs analysis in 
the amount of $5,890 was approved. 

 

 The next two items taken out of order. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Landscape Enhancement 

 Mr. DelBene asked what besides the cedar trees was Duval supposed to do? 

 Mr. Schieszer stated in my opinion that is it. 

 Mr. Wing stated the cedar and the mulch. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. DelBene seconded by Mr. Vencil with all in 
favor the proposal for landscape enhancement for the amenity area in 
the amount of $3,810 was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Entry Monuments 
Landscape Enhancement 

 Mr. Murphy stated we were asked to give two options for the soccer field, one to seed and 

because it is full of weeds, we have to spray to kill the weeds, then aerate, fertilize and seed it and 

that is option 1 at $4,890.  The other option is to resod and you would be able to use it in about a 

month and the first option would be an entire season, you would not be able to use the field for 6-

8 months.  We couldn’t seed it until spring so you would lose the whole summer until the next 

season.   

 Mr. Wing stated I prefer to wait a year and fix this field right.   



November 9, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

4 

 Mr. Vencil asked in two years would we see a better long term outcome from seeding or 

sodding? 

 Mr. Murphy stated seeding takes longer and you have to water it more while it germinates 

and once it gets into the hot season the first layer of soil gets hot and dries out very quick.  You 

want to promote that root growth and water it throughout the day.  It does fill in and wears better 

and you have more of an even surface when you let it root in.  Long term that is the best way to 

do it.  Since this is an actual soccer field kids are going to tear it up so you have to come back and 

maintain it.   

 Mr. Labanowski asked why don’t we hold off on this because the county has the new park 

out for bid and it will give the kids a place to go to when the park opens. 

 Mr. DelBene asked if we vote on this in January, can you get started in March? 

 Mr. Murphy responded yes.   

 This item tabled until the January meeting. 

 

 Landscape Enhancements for Entry and Center Island 

 Mr. Wing stated currently in the contract is swapping out the flowers three or four times a 

year.   

 Mr. Murphy stated the annual flowers are in the contract, it is the plants other than the 

flowers.  We are replacing all the plants.  The entranceway calls for flowers, everything else is 

plant material.  We are not adding flowers.   

 Mr. Wing stated I suggest we table this until we get a little further into the fiscal year. 

 M. Vencil this is the entry to our neighborhood, and I would like to enhance it. 

 Mr. Labanowski stated if we did the SR 16 entrance and West Positano entrance it is about 

$16,000 and we can address the rest of it down the road. 

 Mr. Murphy stated I don’t like to put in plantings the last two weeks of January and the 

first two weeks of February because that is when we get the hardest freezes.  I typically hold off 

on that, but it depends on the weather.   

 Mr. Vencil stated we are doing the front of the entry and behind the gates it will be hedges.  

We just want a facelift from the monument walls out. 

 Ms. Burks stated you will do the front of the wall on both sides and the front part of the 

middle and not the whole island. 



November 9, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

5 

 Ms. Kilinski stated we need clarification of exactly what you want done.   

 Mr. Vencil stated we are going to do the center monument sign at $5,0047 the incoming 

side, the $7,219 and incoming side at $4,447 for a total of $16,713.  What is the long term plan to 

get all three done? 

 Mr. DelBene stated do one at a time in full.   

 Mr. Labanowski stated wait on the 16 entrance, because they are doing work in that area.   

 

Mr. DelBene moved to approve the proposal from Trimac for the 
Pacetti entrance in the amount of $31,327 to be taken out of 
landscape contingency with the work to commence in March and Mr. 
Labanowski seconded the motion. 

 

 Mr. Wing stated I am perfectly comfortable doing this, but not at this time, we are one 

month into the new fiscal year, we already spent $6,000 that was not budgeted and we are not 

going to plant it until February anyway.  I don’t see the rush. 

 Mr. Labanowski stated we have $51,000 in contingency from last year that we didn’t spend. 

 Mr. Torres stated yes. 

 

On voice vote with four in favor and Mr. Wing opposed the motion 
passed. 

 

 Mr. Murphy stated we are going to do the entrance and not the mulch, just clean it up. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Duval Landscape Final 
Invoice (Presenter: Ernesto Torres)  

 Mr. DelBene stated I think we all agreed to take off the $550 from the invoice we approved 

before.  Is there anything else they did not do that they were contractually obligated to do? 

 Mr. Schieszer stated they did very poor work, but I don’t see us fighting about that.   

 Mr. DelBene asked Jennifer, do you see a problem with us removing the $550?  Do you 

think Duval is going to fight over it? 

 Ms. Kilinski stated I don’t think so, I think they are expecting something more significant 

with the back and forth we have had on some of the deficiencies.   



November 9, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

6 

 Mr. Murphy stated that is why I said earlier we cannot be responsible for your turf because 

you have weeds.  With our weekly reports and ride throughs with Jim things will not fall through 

the cracks. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. DelBene seconded by Ms. Burks with three in 
favor and Mr. Wing and Mr. Labanowski opposed the final payment 
to Duval will be $24,789. 

 

 Mr. Labanowski asked what is the mulching schedule? 

 Mr. Murphy stated mulch is extra and is not part or your contract.  Whenever you want it, 

we will propose it and get it done. 

 Mr. Labanowski stated the labor you provide we just pay for the mulch. 

 Mr. Murphy stated no, we get it blown in, we don’t do the labor.  Pine straw is put out by 

hand.  We also have contractors who do that, all they do is pine straw.  The hard mulch gets blown.  

We can do that any time you would like. 

 Mr. Wing asked is it less expensive to you to use blowers on the mulch opposed to doing 

it by hand? 

 Mr. Murphy stated absolutely, you couldn’t afford it if we had to do everything by hand 

with mulch.  It would cost about $85 or $90 a yard.   

 Mr. Wing stated in your proposal you have $8 for a bag of mulch and it is $2.50 at Ace 

Hardware. 

 Mr. Murphy stated it depends on the size of the bag, and you have to look at the labor of 

putting it out and we still have to make a profit. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Request to Repaint 2nd 
Tennis Court with Pickleball Lines 

 Mr. Wing stated we did have some complaints from tennis players, but I haven’t hear any 

complaints in 6-months.  It gets used more with the pickleball lines. 

 Mr. Schieszer stated one of the tennis players that complained about it now plays 

pickleball.   

 



November 9, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

7 

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Ms. Burks with all in favor 
the proposal from PSA to paint pickleball lines on the second tennis 
court in the amount of $1,000 was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Landscape Enhancement 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Entry Monuments 
Landscape Enhancement 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-01 
Designating Registered Agent and Registered 
Office 

 Mr. Torres stated the registered agent will be me and my office address.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. DelBene seconded by Mr. Labanowski with all 
in favor Resolution 2022-01 was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-02 
Amending the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget 

 Mr. Torres stated $28,331 was overspent and those funds came out of your unassigned, and 

we have to amend the budget in order to make it balance.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Mr. DelBene with all 
in favor Resolution 2022-02 was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports (Part 2) 

A. Attorney - (Presenter:  Jennifer Kilinski) 

1. Needs Analysis that Districts Providing Wastewater or Stormwater 
Management Services Must Complete by June 30, 2022 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting.   

 

2. Prompt Payment Requirements 

 Ms. Kilinski stated you have adopted prompt payment policies, we will update those and 

bring them back.  The biggest change is starting in October 1, 2021 all your construction contracts 



November 9, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

8 

will have a statutory rate increase of 1% to 2%.  There are other contract provisions that we will 

update that are one-offs.  For example, you can’t do business with certain foreign states and you 

can’t accept gifts from foreign states.  There are some things we are going to have to add to our 

construction contracts.   

 

3. Public Records Exemptions for Addresses and Other Information 
Associated with Certain Officers, Judges, etc. 

 Ms. Kilinski stated there is a public records exemption change.  Historically, we have in 

all of our documents including when you get your amenity card, you sign a document and there is 

a piece on that form that says, are you exempt from public records.  Judges, certain kinds of 

attorneys, police are exempt and we do have in this district and others folks that have claimed that 

exemption.  They have made a recent legislative change that makes that person who is claiming 

the exemption submit a written and notarized request to maintain that exemption and they have to 

provide an oath associated with that.  We will make sure those changes are incorporated in your 

forms.   

 

B. Manager - (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

C. Operation Manager – (Presenter: James Schieszer) 

1. Memorandum 

 Mr. Schieszer gave an overview of the monthly memorandum, copy of which was included 

in the agenda package. 

D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter: Erick Hutchinson 

 Mr. Hutchinson asked would you be okay with trading food truck Friday for food truck 

Tuesday?  I have been brainstorming with a couple vendors and we don’t always get the best food 

trucks because they are going to go where they make the most money.  Most places do food truck 

Fridays and if were to switch it to a Tuesday we are going to get more of a variety of trucks and 

you will attract more people on a Tuesday.   

 Mr. Wing stated let’s give it a try. 

 Mr. Vencil stated people don’t show up because they don’t know what food trucks will be 

there. 



November 9, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

9 

 Mr. Hutchinson stated this is a new vendor and it will be better and it will start in January. 

 Mr. Wing stated thanks to Erick for a wonderful Halloween event. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Public Comments 

 A resident stated the carpet needs to be cut and replaced.  The binding is coming off.   

 Mr. Hutchinson stated I can replace it if the board is okay with that. 

 It was the consensus of the board to have Mr. Hutchinson remove the carpet tomorrow and 

to replace it with an equivalent carpet. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter: 
Ernesto Torres) 

A. Approval of Minutes of the September 14, 2021 Meeting 

B. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending October 31, 2021; Month-to-Month Income 

Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

D. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger Toombs 

E. Ratification of Hold Harmless and License Agreement 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Mr. DelBene with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – January 11, 2022 at 
6:30 p.m.  

 Mr. Torres stated the next meeting will be held January 11, 2022, with a closed session 

starting at 5:30 p.m. with the regular business meeting to start at 6:30 p.m. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Ms. Burks with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 

 

 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
November 30, 2021



Page 1

Debt Capital Capital Totals
General Service Projects Reserve (Memorandum Only)

Assets:
Cash - Wells Fargo --- --- --- $371,426 $371,426
Cash - Hancock Bank $170,859 --- --- --- $170,859
Investments:
Investment - SBA $42 --- --- --- $42
Investment-General Account $291,969 --- --- --- $291,969
Series 2015 A1-A2

Revenue --- $130,671 --- --- $130,671
Reserve A1 --- $388,486 --- --- $388,486
Reserve A2 --- $106,788 --- --- $106,788
Prepayment A1 --- $565 --- --- $565
Prepayment A2 --- $13 --- --- $13
Construction --- --- $1 --- $1
COI --- --- $2,743 --- $2,743

Series 2015 B1-B2
Revenue B --- $14,163 --- --- $14,163
Reserve B1 --- $31,826 --- --- $31,826
Reserve B2 --- $9,553 --- --- $9,553
Prepayment B1 --- $2,410 --- --- $2,410
Prepayment B2 --- $1,635 --- --- $1,635
Redemption --- $105 --- --- $105

Series 2016
Reserve --- $115,776 --- --- $115,776
Revenue --- $6,644 --- --- $6,644
Interest --- $0 --- --- $0

    Due From General Fund --- $33,797 --- --- $33,797
Prepaid Expenses $0 --- --- --- $0
Due From Other $539 --- --- --- $539
Assessment Receivable --- --- --- --- $0

Total Assets $463,409 $842,433 $2,744 $371,426 $1,680,012

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $61,177 --- --- $0 $61,177
Accrued Expenses $1,224 --- --- --- $1,224
FICA Payable --- --- --- --- $0
Due to Capital Reserve --- --- --- --- $0
Due to General Fund --- --- --- --- $0
Due to Other --- --- --- --- $0
Due to Debt Service 2016 $33,797 --- --- --- $33,797

Fund Balances:
Assigned General Fund $99,413 --- --- --- $99,413
Restricted for Debt Service --- $842,433 --- --- $842,433
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $2,744 --- $2,744
Nonspendable $0 $0
Unassigned $267,797 --- --- $371,426 $639,223

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $463,409 $842,433 $2,744 $371,426 $1,680,012

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
November 30, 2021

Governmental Fund Types



Page 2

12
Adopted Prorated Actual
Budget Thru  11/30/21 Thru  11/30/21 Variance

Revenues:

Maintenance Assessments $1,207,047 $130,967 $130,967 $0
Interest/Miscellaneous $2,000 $333 $143 ($190)
Amenities Revenue $3,000 $500 $1,270 $770

Total Revenues $1,212,047 $131,801 $132,381 $580

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $6,400 $1,067 $600 $467
FICA Expense $490 $82 $46 $36
Engineering (Yuro & Associates, LLC) $16,000 $2,667 $0 $2,667
Arbitrage (Grau) $2,400 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination (GMS & Disclosure Services) $2,850 $475 $333 $142
Trustee (US Bank) $14,620 $3,631 $3,631 $0
Attorney (HGS) $47,000 $7,833 $3,125 $4,709
Tax Roll Assessments (GMS) $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Annual Audit (Berger Toomb) $3,745 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees (GMS) $45,000 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Information Technology (GMS) $1,800 $300 $300 $0
Telephone $1,000 $167 $121 $46
Postage $800 $133 $109 $24
Printing & Binding $1,800 $300 $56 $244
Insurance (FIA) $9,488 $9,488 $8,927 $561
Legal Advertising $2,000 $333 $0 $333
Other Current Charges $1,000 $167 $124 $43
Office Supplies $170 $28 $7 $21
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Website Compliance (GMS) $1,200 $200 $200 $0

Administrative Expenses $162,938 $39,546 $30,253 $9,292

Amenity Center
Insurance (FIA) $25,421 $25,421 $14,994 $10,427
Pest Control (Turner Pest Control) $3,123 $521 $389 $132
Repairs & Replacements $36,000 $13,031 $13,031 $0
Recreational Passes $800 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $1,800 $300 $55 $245
Other Current Charges $540 $90 $90 $0
Permit Fees (Pool, ASCAP/BMI/SEASAC) $2,000 $0 $0 $0

Utilities
Water & Sewer (STCUD) $12,000 $2,000 $1,549 $451
Electric (FPL) $36,000 $6,000 $5,468 $532
Telephone/Internet (Comcast) $3,800 $633 $629 $4

For the Period ending November 30, 2021

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 3

Adopted Prorated Actual
Budget Thru  11/30/21 Thru  11/30/21 Variance

Amenity Center Cont'd.

Management Contracts
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors (RMS) $33,312 $0 $0 $0
Facilty Monitor (RMS) $25,581 $4,263 $4,025 $238
Facility Management (RMS) $64,481 $10,747 $10,747 ($0)
Facility Attendants (RMS) $17,124 $2,854 $1,871 $983
Field Operations (RMS) $54,184 $9,031 $9,031 $0
Facility Maintenance (RMS) $51,796 $8,633 $8,633 $0
Pool Maintenance (RMS) $14,317 $2,386 $2,317 $70
Pool Chemicals (POOLSURE) $13,524 $2,254 $1,710 $544
Janitorial Services (RMS) $9,064 $1,511 $1,467 $44
Common Area Waste Collection (RMS) $19,344 $3,224 $3,224 $0
Program Director (RMS) $2,722 $454 $454 ($0)
Refuse Service (Waste Management) $11,424 $1,904 $1,904 ($0)
Security - ENVERA $6,409 $4,645 $4,645 $0
Special Events $9,000 $4,979 $4,979 $0
Holiday Decorations $6,772 $0 $0 $0
Pressure Washing $2,700 $0 $0 $0

Amenity Center Expenses $463,239 $104,880 $91,209 $13,671

Grounds Maintenance
Streetlighting (FPL) $40,500 $6,750 $6,450 $300
Lake Maintenance (Future Horizons) $14,100 $2,350 $2,449 ($99)
Landscape Maintenance (Duval Landscape) $350,698 $58,450 $46,908 $11,542
Landscape Contingency $28,000 $5,770 $5,770 $0
Irrigation Repairs $6,000 $1,000 $390 $610
Capital Reserves $245,986 $0 $0 $0

Grounds Maintenance Expenses $685,284 $74,320 $61,967 $12,353

Total Expenses $1,311,461 $218,745 $183,430 $35,316

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($99,413) ($51,049)

Fund Balance - Beginning $99,413 $418,259

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $367,211

For the Period ending November 30, 2021

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 4

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Revenues:

Maintenance Assessments $0 $130,967 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $130,967
Interest/Miscellaneous $91 $52 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $143
Amenities Revenue $447 $823 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,270

Total Revenues $538 $131,842 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $132,381

Expenditures:

Administrative

Supervisor Fees $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
FICA Expense $0 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46
Engineering $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination $167 $167 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $333
Trustee $3,631 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,631
Attorney $454 $2,671 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,125
Tax Roll Assessments $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Computer Time $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300
Telephone $24 $97 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $121
Postage $68 $42 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109
Printing & Binding $47 $9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $56
Insurance $8,927 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,927
Legal Advertising $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $84 $39 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $124
Office Supplies $1 $7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Website Compliance $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200

Administrative Expenses $22,402 $7,851 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,253

Amenity Center

Insurance $14,994 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,994
Pest Control $194 $194 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $389
Repairs & Replacements $3,358 $9,672 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,031
Recreational Passes $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $55 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55
Other Current Charges $45 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $90
Permit Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Utilities

Water & Sewer $869 $680 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,549
Electric $2,753 $2,716 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,468
Telephone/Cable/Internet $315 $314 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $629

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
FY 2022



Page 5

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
FY 2022

Amenity Center Cont'd.
Management Contracts

Pool Monitors/Lifeguards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facilty Monitor $1,893 $2,132 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,025
Facility Management (5,373.42) $5,373 $5,373 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,747
Facility Attendants $786 $1,085 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,871
Field Operations (4,515.33) $4,515 $4,515 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,031
Facility Maintenance (4,316.33) $4,316 $4,316 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,633
Pool Maintenance (1,158.33) $1,158 $1,158 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,317
Pool Chemicals (854.91 and 1399.10) $855 $855 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,710
Janitorial Services (733.33) $733 $733 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,467
Common Area Waste Collection $1,612 $1,612 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,224
Program Director (226.83) $227 $227 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $454
Refuse Service $952 $952 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,904
Security - Envera (493) $1,479 $3,166 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,645
Special Events $2,979 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,979
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Presure Washing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Amenity Center Expenses $49,462 $41,747 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $91,209

Grounds Maintenance

Street lighting $3,225 $3,225 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,450
Lake Maintenance ($1,224.33) $1,224 $1,224 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,449
Landscape Maintenance ($23,454.00) $23,454 $23,454 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,908
Landscape Contingency $2,800 $2,970 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,770
Irrigation Repairs $390 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $390
Capital Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Grounds Maintenance Expenses $31,094 $30,874 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61,967

Total Expenses $102,958 $80,472 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $183,430

.

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($102,420) $51,371 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($51,049)



Page 6

11 Prorated Actual
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
11/30/21

Thru 
11/30/21 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $250 $250 $24 ($226)
Assessments $985,875 $106,972 $106,972 $0

Total Revenues $986,125 $107,222 $106,996 ($226)

Expenditures

Series 2015A-1
Interest 11/1 $165,978 $165,978 $165,978 $0
Interest 5/1 $165,978 $0 $0 $0
Principal 5/1 $445,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2015A-2
Interest 11/1 $48,450 $48,450 $48,450 $0
Interest 5/1 $48,450 $0 $0 $0
Principal 5/1 $105,000 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $978,855 $214,428 $214,428 $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $7,270 ($107,205) ($107,431) ($226)

Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Sources(Uses) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $7,270 ($107,431)

Fund Balance - Beginning $229,349 $733,954

Fund Balance - Ending $236,619 $626,523

For the Period ending November 30, 2021

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015A1-A2

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 7

11 Prorated Actual
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
11/30/21

Thru 
11/30/21 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $0 $0 $3 $3
Assessments $78,986 $8,570 $8,570 $0
Prepayments B1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments B2 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $78,986 $8,570 $8,573 $3

Expenditures

Series 2015B-1
Interest 11/1 $19,535 $19,535 $19,250 $285
Interest 5/1 $19,535 $0 $0 $0
Principal 5/1 $20,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2015B-2
Interest 11/1 $5,075 $5,075 $5,194 ($119)
Interest 5/1 $5,075 $0 $0 $0
Principal 5/1 $5,000 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $74,220 $24,610 $24,444 $166

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $4,766 ($16,040) ($15,871)

Other Sources (Uses)

Operating Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Sources(Uses) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $4,766 ($15,871)

Fund Balance - Beginning $33,435 $75,563

Fund Balance - Ending $38,201 $59,692

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015B1-B2

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending November 30, 2021



Page 8

11 Prorated Actual
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
11/30/21

Thru 
11/30/21 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $0 $0 $8 $8
Assessments $286,513 $31,087 $31,087 $0

Total Revenues $286,513 $31,087 $31,095 $8

Expenditures

Series 2016
   Interest 11/1 $63,603 $63,603 $63,603 $0
   Interest 5/1 $63,603 $0 $0 $0
   Principal 5/1 $160,000 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $287,206 $63,603 $63,603 $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($693) ($32,516) ($32,508)

Fund Balance - Beginning $70,251 $188,726

Fund Balance - Ending $69,558 $156,218

For the Period ending November 30, 2021

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 9

11
 Series       

2015A-1 & A-2

Revenues:

Interest Income $0

Total Revenues $0

Expenditures

Capital Outlay (1) - Series 2016 $0
Capital Outlay - Series 2015A-1-A2 $0
Capital Outlay - Series 2015 B-1-B2 $0
Cost of Issuance $0

Total Expenditures $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $0

Other Sources (Uses)

Operating Transfer In $0

Total Other Sources(Uses) $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $2,744

Fund Balance - Ending $2,744

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending November 30, 2021



Page 10

Prorated Acutal
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
11/30/21

Thru 
11/30/21 Variance

Revenues:

Capital Reserve Funding - Transfer In $245,986 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $245,986 $0 $0 $0

Expenditures

Repair and Replacement $50,000 $8,333 $0 $8,333
Capital Outlay $50,000 $8,333 $0 $8,333
Other Current Charges $300 $50 $7 $43

Total Expenditures $100,300 $16,717 $7 $16,709

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $145,686 ($7)

Fund Balance - Beginning $331,853 $371,433

Fund Balance - Ending $477,539 $371,426

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Funds

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending November 30, 2021



Page 12

Series 2015A1-A2 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.190%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2035
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual Debt
Reserve Fund Requirement: $488,241
Reserve Fund Balance: $495,274

Bonds outstanding - 4/30/2015 $13,375,000
Less:  May 2, 2016 (Principal) ($475,000)
Less:  May 2, 2016 (Prepayment -A2) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2016 (Prepayment -A1) ($10,000)
Less:  November 1, 2016 (Prepayment -A2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-A1) ($395,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-A2) ($90,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Prepayment-A2) ($10,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment -A1) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment -A2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-A1) ($405,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-A2) ($90,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Prepayment -A1) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2018 (Principal-A1) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-A1) ($400,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-A2) ($95,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A1) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A2) ($30,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A1) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-A1) ($425,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-A2) ($100,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment -A1) ($15,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment -A2) ($30,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Principal-A1) ($435,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Principal-A2) ($100,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Prepayment -A2) ($15,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $10,180,000

Series 2015B1-B2 Pond Bank Reconstruction Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.450%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2045
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual Debt
Reserve Fund Requirement: $40,366
Reserve Fund Balance: $41,380

Bonds outstanding - 4/30/2015 $1,280,000
Less:  May 2, 2016 Principal B1 ($20,000)
Less:  May 2, 2016 Principal B2 ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment-B1) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2018 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Prepayment Call B2) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,110,000

Series 2016 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds

Interest Rate: 3.700%
Maturity Date: 11/1/2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 40% Max Annual Debt
Reserve Fund Requirement: $114,079
Reserve Fund Balance: $115,776

Bonds outstanding - 5/31/2016 $4,196,000
Less:  May 1, 2017 Principal ($150,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 Principal ($139,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 Principal ($144,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 Principal ($150,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 Prepayment ($10,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 Prepayment ($10,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 Principal ($155,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $3,438,000

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report



TURNBULL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2022 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS SUMMARY

TAX ROLL
# UNITS 

ASSESSED
TOTAL 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A1-
2 DEBT 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016 
DEBT 

ASSESSED

SERIES 
2015B1-2 

DEBT 
ASSESSED

FY22 O&M 
ASSESSED

CERTIFIED TAX ROLL 959 2,558,384.77   985,874.50      286,504.77  78,986.62     1,207,018.88   

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

DATE RECEIVED
ST JOHNS CO. 

DIST.
TOTAL 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A1-
2 DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2016 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 
2015B1-2 

DEBT 
RECEIVED

O&M 
RECEIVED

11/4/2021 1 21,580.64         8,316.11           2,416.74       666.27          10,181.52         
11/17/2021 2 69,547.83         26,800.28         7,788.42       2,147.19       32,811.94         
11/22/2021 3 186,468.78       71,855.81         20,882.00     5,756.97       87,974.00         
12/8/2021 4 229,645.01       88,493.79         25,717.16     7,089.97       108,344.09      

12/20/2021 5 485,876.56       187,232.71      54,411.66     15,000.77     229,231.42      
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 993,118.82       382,698.70      111,215.98  30,661.17     468,542.97      

PERCENT COLLECTED 38.82% 38.82% 38.82% 38.82% 38.82%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Community Development District

Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 
Accounts Payable 10/1/21 - 10/31/21 1441-1459 75,269.78$               

11/1/21 - 11/30/21 1460-1468 49,384.04$               

  Subtotal 124,653.82$              

Total    124,653.82$           

*Fedex invoices available upon request.

Turnbull Creek

Check Run Summary 
10/1/2021 - 11/30/2021



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/04/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2021 - 11/30/2021 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/12/21 00269 9/01/21 706382   202110 330-57200-34500                                     *            1,479.00
10/01-12/31 MONITORING

HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA                                             1,479.00 001441
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/21 00376 9/22/21 2620     202109 330-57200-63100                                     *            6,883.00

TENNIS CT CHAINLINK FENCE
FENCED UP                                                       6,883.00 001442

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/21 00205 9/30/21 69973    202109 320-53800-46800                                     *            1,175.00

SEPT LAKE MAINTENANCE
FUTURE HORIZONS INC                                             1,175.00 001443

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/21 00016 9/17/21 281      202110 310-51300-31700                                     *            5,000.00

FY22 ASSESS ROLL CERTIF
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,000.00 001444

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/21 00016 10/01/21 282      202110 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

OCT MANAGEMENT FEES
10/01/21 282      202110 310-51300-55000                                     *              100.00

OCT WEBSITE ADMIN
10/01/21 282      202110 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

OCT INFORMATION TECH
10/01/21 282      202110 310-51300-31300                                     *              166.67

OCT DISSEM AGENT SERVICES
10/01/21 282      202110 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .51

OFFICE SUPPLIES
10/01/21 282      202110 310-51300-42000                                     *               67.57

POSTAGE
10/01/21 282      202110 310-51300-42500                                     *               46.80

COPIES
10/01/21 282      202110 310-51300-41000                                     *               24.31

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,305.86 001445

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/21 00375 10/03/21 347      202109 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,522.04

SEPT GENERAL SERVICES
10/03/21 347      202109 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,585.58

SEPT MONTHLY MEETING
10/04/21 351      202109 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,022.04

SEPT GENERAL SERVICES
10/04/21 352      202109 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,585.58

SEPT MONTHLY MTG
10/03/21 347      202109 310-51300-31500                                     V            3,522.04-

SEPT GENERAL SERVICES
10/03/21 347      202109 310-51300-31500                                     V            1,585.58-

SEPT MONTHLY MEETING

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/04/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2021 - 11/30/2021 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/04/21 351      202109 310-51300-31500                                     V            2,022.04-
SEPT GENERAL SERVICES

10/04/21 352      202109 310-51300-31500                                     V            1,585.58-
SEPT MONTHLY MTG

KE LAW GROUP                                                         .00 001446
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/21 00346 10/01/21 MURA5873 202110 330-57200-49000                                     *               45.00

OCT PREMIUM WEBSITE
NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS, INC.                                    45.00 001447

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/21 00041 10/21/21 13129560 202110 330-57200-46500                                     *              854.91

OCT POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          854.91 001448

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/21 00163 10/01/21 67       202110 330-57200-34200                                     *              733.33

OCT JANITORIAL SERVICES
10/01/21 67       202110 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,158.33

OCT POOL MAINTENANCE SRV
10/01/21 67       202110 330-57200-34800                                     *            2,131.75

OCT FAC MONITOR
10/01/21 67       202110 330-57200-34800                                     *              238.79-

OCT FAC MONITOR (MEMO)
10/01/21 67       202110 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,373.42

OCT FAC MANAGEMENT
10/01/21 67       202110 330-57200-34300                                     *            1,427.00

OCT FAC ATTENDANTS
10/01/21 67       202110 330-57200-34300                                     *              640.76-

OCT FAC ATTNDT (MEMO)
10/01/21 67       202110 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,515.33

OCT FAC OPERATIONS
10/01/21 67       202110 330-57200-34400                                     *            4,316.33

OCT FAC MAINTENANCE
10/01/21 67       202110 330-57200-34900                                     *            1,612.00

OCT COMMON AREA WSTE COLL
10/01/21 67       202110 330-57200-34700                                     *              226.83

OCT PROGRAM DIRECTOR
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                             20,614.77 001449

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/21 00377 9/30/21 458243   202109 320-53800-46700                                     *            3,500.00

TREE SPRAYING & REMOVAL
ROBERT'S TREE SERVICE, INC.                                     3,500.00 001450

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/21 00124 8/19/21 16408A   202108 330-57200-63100                                     *              125.00

PRECOR FLAT RATE FEE
9/01/21 16528A   202109 330-57200-63100                                     *              145.00

RPR FLAT RATE FEE
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          270.00 001451

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/04/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2021 - 11/30/2021 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/12/21 00039 9/22/21 7855838  202109 330-57200-46600                                     *              115.50
SEPT PEST CONTROL

9/22/21 7856513  202109 330-57200-46600                                     *               78.75
SEPT PEST CONTROL

TURNER PEST CONTROL                                               194.25 001452
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/21 00378 10/11/21 706584   202110 330-57200-49400                                     *              734.21

HALLOWEEN SPECIAL EVENT
ERICK HUTCHISON                                                   734.21 001453

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/26/21 00380 10/30/21 10302021 202110 330-57200-49400                                     *              120.00

SPEC EVENT SECURITY
CRAIG CARSON                                                      120.00 001454

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/26/21 00379 10/19/21 623595   202110 320-53800-46700                                     *            2,800.00

QUEEN PALMS & MAGNOLIAS
DISCOUNT PLANTS                                                 2,800.00 001455

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/26/21 00378 10/15/21 10152021 202110 330-57200-49400                                     *              158.27

CHILI COOK OFF
ERICK HUTCHISON                                                   158.27 001456

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/26/21 00381 10/01/21 11282    202110 320-53800-46600                                     *           23,454.00

OCT LANDSCAPE MAINT
J FLETCHER ENTERPRISES INC DBA                                 23,454.00 001457

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/26/21 00375 10/04/21 351A     202109 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,022.04

SEPT GENERAL COUNSEL
10/04/21 352A     202109 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,585.58

SEPT MONTHLY MEETING
KE LAW GROUP                                                    3,607.62 001458

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/26/21 00004 9/30/21 I0337349 202109 310-51300-48000                                     *               73.89

NOTICE OF MEETING 9/6/21
THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD                                           73.89 001459

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/21 00382 10/22/21 2677     202110 330-57200-63100                                     *              650.12

RPR BATHROOM WATER DAMAGE
JOSEPH MCDOWELL DBA                                               650.12 001460

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/21 00304 11/21/21 11212021 202111 330-57200-49400                                     *            2,000.00

SPEC EVENT 11/21/21
BOUNCERS,SLIDES,AND MORE INC.                                   2,000.00 001461

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/21 00205 10/29/21 70324    202110 320-53800-46800                                     *            1,224.33

OCT LAKE MAINTENANCE
FUTURE HORIZONS INC                                             1,224.33 001462

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/04/22          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2021 - 11/30/2021 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/09/21 00372 10/25/21 2-179257 202109 310-51300-31100                                     *           17,295.00
Q2-Q3 FY21 PROF ENG SRVS

JOHNSON,MIRMIRAN,&THOMPSON, INC.                               17,295.00 001463
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/21 00163 10/15/21 68       202109 330-57200-63100                                     *               70.95

REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                                 70.95 001464

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/21 00383 11/01/21 11505    202111 320-53800-46600                                     *           23,454.00

NOV LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
TRIMAC OUTDOOR                                                 23,454.00 001465

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/21 00039 10/11/21 7931802  202110 330-57200-46600                                     *              115.50

OCT PEST CONTROL
10/11/21 7932403  202110 330-57200-46600                                     *               78.75

OCT PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL                                               194.25 001466

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/21 00016 11/01/21 283      202111 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

NOV MANAGEMENT FEES
11/01/21 283      202111 310-51300-55000                                     *              100.00

NOV WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/21 283      202111 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

NOV INFORMATION TECH
11/01/21 283      202111 310-51300-31300                                     *              166.67

NOV DISSEM AGENT SRVS
11/01/21 283      202111 310-51300-51000                                     *                6.55

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/21 283      202111 310-51300-42000                                     *               41.63

POSTAGE
11/01/21 283      202111 310-51300-42500                                     *                9.00

COPIES
11/01/21 283      202111 310-51300-41000                                     *               96.54

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,320.39 001467

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00159 10/01/21 84856    202111 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY22 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 001468

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                124,653.82

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              124,653.82

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO




























































































	Agenda
	III. A. 1.	Inspection Checklist
	B. 1.	Consideration of Proposal to Conduct Stormwater System 20-Year Need Analysis and Prepare Report for Submission to St. Johns County
	IV.	Consideration of Resolution 2022-03, Adopting Amended Prompt Payment Policies
	V. C. 1.	Memorandum
	2.	Proposal from Roberts Tree Service for Removal of Dead Pine Trees
	3.	Proposal from Court Surfaces for Pickleball Lines
	4.	Proposal from Trimac Outdoor for Mulch
	5.	Proposal from Trimac Outdoor for Sod Replacement
	6.	Lake Maintenance Report
	D. 1.	Gift of Dance
	2.	Amenity Soccer
	3.	Amenity Basketball
	VII. A.	Approval of Minutes of the November 9, 2021 Meeting
	B.	Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2021; Month-to-Month Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



